Public Document Pack
Thursday, 7 December 2017

at 4.00 pm EASTBOURNE | l\

Borough Council
Town Hall, Eastbourne

www.eastbourne.gov.uk

Licensing Act Sub-Committee

MEMBERS: Councillor Belsey (Chairman) Councillors Murdoch and
Swansborough.

Agenda

1 Apologies for absence.

2 Declarations of Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPIs) by
members as required under Section 31 of the Localism Act
and of other interests under the Code of Conduct.

3 New Premises Licence - Nelson Coffee Co, 4 Terminus
Road, Eastbourne, BN21 3LP (Pages 1 - 28)

Inspection of Background Papers - Please see contact details listed in each
report.

Councillor Right of Address - Councillors wishing to address the meeting
who are not members of the Committee must notify the Chairman in advance.

Public Right of Address - Requests by members of the public to speak on a
matter which is listed in this agenda must be received in writing by no later
than 12 Noon, 2 working days before the meeting e.qg. if the meeting is on a
Tuesday, received by 12 Noon on the preceding Friday). The request should
be made to Local Democracy at the address listed below. The request may be
made by letter, fax or e-mail. For further details on the rules about speaking
at meetings please contact Local Democracy.

Disclosure of interests - Members should declare their interest in a matter
at the beginning of the meeting, and again, at the point at which that agenda
item is introduced.

Members must declare the existence and nature of any interest.

In the case of a DPI, if the interest is not registered (nor the subject of a
pending notification) details of the nature of the interest must be reported to
the meeting by the member and subsequently notified in writing to the
Monitoring Officer within 28 days.

If a member has a DPI or other prejudicial interest he/she must leave the
room when the matter is being considered (unless he/she has obtained a



dispensation). If a member has a DPI he/she may not make representations
first.

Members of the public are welcome to attend and listen to the discussion of
items in the “open” part of the meeting. Please see notes at end of agenda
concerning public rights to speak and ask questions.

The EBC Licensing Act Sub-Committee Committee meets in the Court
Room of the Town Hall which is located on the ground floor. Entrance
is via the main door or access ramp at the front of the Town Hall.
Parking bays for blue badge holders are available in front of the Town
Hall and in the car park at the rear of the Town Hall.

An induction loop operates to enhance sound for deaf people who use

@’ a hearing aid or loop listener.
' T If you require further information or assistance please contact the

Local Democracy team — contact details at end of this agenda.

This agenda and accompanying reports are published on the Council’s website in
PDF format which means you can use the “read out loud” facility of Adobe
Acrobat Reader.

Please ask if you would like this agenda and/or any of the reports in an
alternative format.

Further Information

Councillor contact details, committee membership lists and other related
information is also available from Local Democracy.

Local Democracy, 1 Grove Road, Eastbourne, BN21 4TW

Tel: (01323) 415021/5023 Minicom: (01323) 415111, Fax: (01323) 410322
E Mail: localdemocracy@eastbourne.gov.uk

Website at www.eastbourne.gov.uk

For general Council enquiries, please telephone (01323) 410000 or E-mail:
enquiries@eastbourne.gov.uk



mailto:localdemocracy@eastbourne.gov.uk
http://www.eastbourne.gov.uk/
mailto:enquiries@eastbourne.gov.uk
mailto:enquiries@eastbourne.gov.uk

Agenda Iltem 3
EASTBOURNE 511\‘3

Barough Council

] s
=W ===

www.eastbourne.gov.uk

Body: Licensing Sub Committee

Date: 7th December 2017

Subject: Application For a Premises Licence For:
Nelson Coffee, 4 Terminus Road, Eastbourne, BN21 3LP

Report Of: Murrae Hume, Specialist Advisor

Ward(s) Devonshire Ward

Purpose To determine an application for a new premises licence under
the Licensing Act 2003.

Contact: Murrae Hume 01323 415224.

Murrae.hume@lewes-eastbourne.go.uk

1.0

1.1

1.2

2.0

2.1

2.2

3.0

3.1

Introduction & Background

An application has been received by Eastbourne Borough Council as Licensing
Authority, for a new premises licence at Nelson Coffee, 4 Terminus Road, Eastbourne
BN21 3LP.

The Premises are an established 38 cover Café in Eastbourne Town Centre.

The Application

An application for the grant of a new premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003
has been sought by Mr Benjamin Nicholson for the following activities:

Sale of Alcohol by retail, Recorded Music & Premises opening hours.
0800 - 1730 Monday to Wednesday (inclusive)
0800 - 2300 Thursday to Sunday (inclusive)

The application is for background music only and therefore a licence is not required for
the music aspect of the application.

A licence is also not required for Recorded music between the hours of 0800 and
2300hrs if it takes place at a premises licensed for the sale of alcohol on the premises,
provided the audience is less than 500 people.

Therefore if the Alcohol licence is granted a licence will not be required for any form of
recorded music.

Licensing Objectives

When submitting an application for a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003,
the applicant is required to describe any steps they intend to take to promote the four
Licensing Objectives as defined by the Licensing Act 2003. The Operating Schedule
detailing these steps can be seen in the application form. This is included at Appendix
1.

Page 1



4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

5.0

5.1

6.0

6.1

6.2

6.3

Consultation Process

The Licensing Act 2003 requires applicants to advertise both on the premises, and in a
local newspaper in order to inform the public of the application. The application details
are also advertised on the council’s website. A number of “Responsible Authorities”
have also been consulted as part of the process. There was a consultation period of 28
days for representations to be made.

In this instance, as a result of the consultation process, a representation has been
received. The representations centres on the prevention of public nuisance (noise)
Licensing Objective

The representation is detailed at Appendix 2 of this report.

Sussex Police as a responsible authority have consulted with the applicant and agreed
a number of conditions, these include the provision of CCTV, a refusal and Incident
book, Staff Training, a challenge 25 Policy. and a reduction in hours Monday to
Wednesday 0800 - 1700. Thursday to Sunday 0800 - 2230hrs.

A copy of the e-mail correspondence is shown at Appendix 3.

The Decision Making Process - The Licensing Objectives

In their decision making, the Licensing Sub Committee must act to promote the four
Licensing Objectives. All carry equal weight as part of the process. The Licensing
Objectives are:

The prevention of crime and disorder
Public safety

The prevention of public nuisance
The protection of children from harm

Eastbourne Borough Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy & Section 182
Guidance Issued

Copies of the Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy have previously been circulated to
Members. A copy is also retained in the Members’ Room.

Whilst each application will be considered on its merits, the Licensing Sub Committee
will act to promote the four licensing objectives and have due regard to:

e Eastbourne Borough Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 2014 - 2019
available via:

http://www.eastbourne.gov.uk/about-the-council/council-policies-plans-and-
strategies/licensing-policy/licensing-policy-and-cumulative-impact-policy/

e Section 182 Guidance issued by the Department of Culture, Media and Sport,
available via:

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/revised-guidance-issued-under-
section-182-of-the-licensing-act-2003

Eastbourne Borough Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy outlines the matters that
the Authority will consider when determining matters under the Licensing Act 2003. An
overview appears below.

Page 2


http://www.eastbourne.gov.uk/about-the-council/council-policies-plans-and-strategies/licensing-policy/licensing-policy-and-cumulative-impact-policy/
http://www.eastbourne.gov.uk/about-the-council/council-policies-plans-and-strategies/licensing-policy/licensing-policy-and-cumulative-impact-policy/
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/revised-guidance-issued-under-section-182-of-the-licensing-act-2003
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/revised-guidance-issued-under-section-182-of-the-licensing-act-2003

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

7.0

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

The Prevention Of Crime and Disorder

The Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy states that the Operating Schedule should
include steps to ensure the deterrence and prevention of crime and disorder on and in
the vicinity of premises. The restriction of types of licensable activity, hours and
imposition of conditions may be considered and applied as appropriate.

Public Safety

The Statement of Licensing Policy states that the Operating Schedule should include
steps to ensure the physical safety of patrons. This might include the imposition of
conditions regarding capacity and mechanisms to promote responsible drinking. The
restriction of types of licensable activity, hours and imposition of conditions may be
considered and applied as appropriate.

Prevention of Public Nuisance

The Statement of Licensing Policy states that within the Operating Schedule, applicants
will be required to demonstrate how they intend to prevent nuisance arising,
disturbance occurring and mechanisms to protect amenities. The restriction of types of
licensable activity, hours and imposition of conditions may be considered and applied
as appropriate.

Protection of children from harm

The Statement of Licensing Policy requires that operating plans must specify the
measures and management controls in place to protect children from harm. Conditions
can be placed to restrict access to children to the premises during certain times or
when certain licensable activities are taking place. The restriction of types of licensable
activity, hours and imposition of conditions may be considered and applied as
appropriate.

Cumulative Impact

The premises in question is located within the Cumulative Impact Zone. It is
recognised that the impact of the number, type and density of licensed premises in a
given area may lead to problems of noise, nuisance, crime and disorder outside of, or a
distance from licensed premises.

Cumulative Impact is defined as the “potential impact upon the Licensing Objectives of
a significant number of licensed premises concentrated in an area,” and is a proper
matter for consideration by the Licensing Authority.

The Licensing Authority may receive representations from a Responsible Authority or
‘Interested Party’ that the cumulative effect of licences is leading to an area becoming
saturated. This creates exceptional problems of disorder and nuisance, over and above
the impact from individual premises which undermines the promotion of one or more of
the licensing objectives.

Where valid representations are received, the Cumulative Impact Policy creates a
rebuttable presumption that the application will be refused.

It is for the applicant to address the Cumulative Impact Policy and produce evidence to
demonstrate that the matter:

(a)  Will not add to the cumulative impact caused by licensed premises and
challenges already experienced in the area;
(b)  Will not undermine the promotion of the Licensing Objectives.

Page 3



7.5 The Cumulative Impact Policy clearly states that licence applications in the Zone should
be refused, unless Members are satisfied that the applicant has provided evidence to
show that premises will not exacerbate existing issues in the locality, or undermine the
promotion of the Licensing Objectives.

7.6 It is stressed that the presumption to refuse an application does not relieve the
Responsible Authority or “Interested Party” of the need to provide supporting evidence
in conjunction with a relevant representation. This must be submitted before the
Licensing Authority may lawfully consider the effect of the Cumulative Impact Policy.

7.7 The Cumulative Impact Policy can be found within the Council’s Statement of Licensing
Policy 2014 - 2019.

8.0 Representations

8.1 A copy of the representations are included at Appendix 2, however a summary
appears below.

Interested Parties
One representation has been received, from person living above the premises.

The representation centres on the prevention of public nuisance (nhoise)
Licensing Objective.

Representations from Responsible Authorities

There have been no representations from responsible authorities:
Sussex Police have mediated hours and conditions as above.

8.2 The Sub Committee will need to have regard to any history or likelihood of noise,
nuisance, crime and disorder at the site, or in the vicinity of the site. In addition,
matters impacting upon public safety and strategies to protect children from harm will
also need to be considered.

8.3 The Sub Committee may also consider any other matters that may negatively impact
upon the Licensing Objectives and exercise their powers to impose conditions, or take
the appropriate action as they see fit, in order to promote the Licensing Objectives.

8.4 In determining what, if any, conditions should be attached to a licence, these should
only be imposed where it is considered appropriate and proportionate on a case by
case basis.

8.5 The applicant, any person or any Responsible Authorities may also suggest conditions
to address concerns as a means to promote the Licensing Objectives.

9.0 Options open to the Sub Committee

9.1 The Sub Committee must have regard to the following:

Eastbourne’s Statement of Licensing Policy 2014-2019;

Statutory guidance, under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003;
Representations from any Responsible Authority;
Representations from “any person”;

Page 4



9.2

9.3

10.0

10.1

e The application and supporting material.

The Licensing Sub Committee must take the steps it considers appropriate for
the promotion of the Licensing Objections and may;

e Grant the application in full as requested
e Grant the application but amend it as appropriate and proportionate
¢ Reject the whole or part of the application.

The Sub Committee are asked to note the procedures relating to this hearing which are
contained in The Licensing Act 2003 ( Hearing ) Regulations 2005 included at Appendix
4,

Legal Considerations

Under section 18(3)(a) Licensing Act 2003 a person may apply for a premises licence.
If relevant representations are received under section 17(5)(c) Licensing Act 2003
there must be a Sub Committee hearing to consider the application and the
representations.

10.2 Under section 181 and Schedule 5 Licensing Act 2003 the applicant may appeal against

10.3

11.0

11.1

the decision to refuse the application. Those who have made relevant representations
may also appeal any decision made. Any appeal must be made within 21 days of
receipt of the written decision notice.

The Legal Section has considered the contents of this Report IKEN 6900-EBC-MW on 21
November 2017

Human Rights

The provisions of the Human Rights Act 1998, must be borne in mind by the
Committee when taking licensing decisions under the Licensing Act 2003. Particular
regard should be had to Article 1 of the First Protocol, which relates to the protection of
property and the peaceful enjoyment of possessions and property, and Article 8 -

which relates to the right to respect for private and family life, home and
correspondence - should also be borne in mind. While the Human Rights Act makes it
unlawful for a local authority to act or to fail to act in a way that is incompatible with a
Convention right, Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are both qualified rights
which means that interference - to a justifiable extent - may be permitted as long as
what is done:

Has a basis in law;

Is intended to pursue a legitimate purpose
Is necessary and proportionate; and

Is not discriminatory.

Background Material

o Section 182 Statutory Guidance to the Licensing Act 2003
o Eastbourne Borough Council Licensing Statement 2014-2019
o Human Rights Act 1998

Page 5



APPENDICES

1: Application for a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003.
2: The Representation.

3: Correspondence between applicant and Sussex Police.

4: The Licensing Act 2003 ( Hearing ) Regulations 2005

Page 6



Appendix 1

Eastbourne For help cohtact
Application for a premises licence customertirst@sastbourne.gov.uk
Licensing Act 2003 Telephone: 01323 41G000

* required information

Section 1 of 21

You can save the form at any time and resume it fater. You do not need to be logged in when you resume.

System reference |N01 Currently In Use

Thisisthe unique reference forthis
application generated by the system.

Your reference [

J You ¢an put what you want here to help you

Are you an agent acting on behalf of the gpplicant?

track applicationsif you make lots of them. It
ispassed to the authority.

Put “no" if you are applying on your own
behalf or on behalf of a business you own or
work for.

0O Yes @ No
Applicant Details
* First name IBenjamin
* Family name Nicholson

* Email [ben@lelsoncolfee.co.uk

Main telephone number 447710989340

Include country code.

Other telephone number I

J
|
|
|
|

[J Indicate here if you would prefer not 16 be contacted by telephone
Are you:
& Applying asabusiness or organisation, including asa sole trader

C Applying asan individual

A soletrader is abusiness owned by one
person without any special legal structure.
Applying asan individual means you are
applying o you can be employed, or for
some other personal reason, such as
following a hobby.

Note:completing the Applicant Business
section is optional in thisform.

If your businessis registered, use its
registered name.

Put “none" if you are not registered for VAT.

Applicant Business

Isyour businessregistered in (& Yes C No

the UKwith Companies

House?

Registration number la753997 |
Business name |Nelson Coffee Co.

VAT number |8 | |eo1581547 |

Legal status JPrivate Limited Company |

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSQ 2009



Continued from previouspage...

Your position in the business [Direcwr

|

The country where the headquarters of your
businessislocated.

Address registered with Companies Holise,

Home country |United Kingdom

Registered Address

Building number or name ]7 l

Street lThe Avenue I

District | |

City ortown |Eastbourne I
|

County or administrative area [East Sussex

Postcode |BNZ1 3YA

Country [Unit,ed Kingdom |
Section 2 of 21

PREMISES DETAILS

I/'we, as named in section 1, apply for a premises licence under section 17 ofthe Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in section 2 below {the premises} and I/'we are making this application to you asthe relevant licensing authority

in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Premises Address

Are you able to provide a postal address, OSmap reference or description of the premises?

® Address O 0OSmap reference O Desgription
Postal Address Of Premises
Building number or name |4 |
Street |Term inus Road ‘
District [ !
City ortown |Eastbourne J
County or administrative area IEast Sussex ]
Postcode [BN21 3LP l‘
Country |united Kingdom ]
Further Details
Telephone number 01323301150 4
Non-domestic rateable
value of premises (£) |9,000 |!

® Queen's Printer and Controller of HMS0Q 2009

Page 8




Section 3 of 21

APPLICATION DETAILS

I what capacity are you applying for the premises licence?
[ Anindividual or individuals

X

Alimited company/ limited liability parthership
Apartnership (other than limited ligbility)

An unincorporated association.

Cther (for example a statutory corporation)
Arecagnised club

A charity

The proprietor of an educational establishment

A health service body

A person who is registered under part 2 of the Care Sandards Act
2000 (c14) in respect of an independent hospital in Wales

O ODOOoODooOooOoaog

Anperson who is registered under Chapter2 of Part 1 of the Health and

O Social Care Act 2008 in respect of the carrying on of aregulated
activity {within the meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in
England

[ The chief officer of police of a police force in England and Wales
Confirm The Following

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves
the use of the premisesfor licensable activities

O 1am making the application pursuant to a statutory function

lam making the application pursuant to a function discharged by
virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

O

Section 4 of 21

NON INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS

Provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate give any registered number. In the case of a
partnership or other joint venture (other than abody corporate), give the name and address of each party concerned.

Non Individual Applicarnt's Name

Name IBen Nicholson

Details

Registered number (where [ —
applicable)

.Description of applicant (for example partnership,company, uningaspacated association etc)

@ Queen's Frinter and Controller of HMSQ 2009

Page 9



Continued from previouspage...

Director of Nelson Coffee Co. Limited

Address

Building numberorname |19 |
Street lAIbion Road ]
District [ |
City ortown |Eastbourne |

County or administrative area IEasl Sussex

Postcode [BN22 8HL

Country |Uni1ed Kingdom '
Contact Details

E-mail |ben @nelsoncoffee.co.uk ’
Telephone number 07710980340 !

Cther telephone number |

* Date of birth | 21 ] / I 07 I I IJ983 |
dd mm Yyyy
* Nationality |British ]

Documentsthat demonstrate entitlement to
work in the UK

[' - Addarnother applicant

Section 5 of 21

OPERATING SCHEDULE

When do you want the
premises licence to start? | 01 I/ I 12 l/ I 20171

dd mm yyyy

If you wish the licenceto be
valid only for alimited period, | |/ | |/ l 1
when do you want it to end dd

mm yyyy

Provide a general description of the premises

Forexample the type of premises, its general situation and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the
licensing objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for
consumption of these off- supplies you must include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the

premises.

A coflee shop with a counter area, 38 seatsand commercial kitchen.

® Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 10




Confinued from previouspage...

If 5,000 or more people are

expected to attend the

premises at any one time, |:|
state the number expected to

attend

Section 6 of 21

PROVISION OF PLAYS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing plays?
O Yes ® No

Section 7 of 21

PROVISION OF FILMS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will'you be providing films?
O Yes @ No

Section8.0f 21

PROVISION OF INDOOR SPORTING EVENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing indoor sporting events?

O Yes ® No

Section 9 of 21

PROVISION OF BOXING ORWRESTLING ENTERTAINMENTS

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing boxing or wrestling entertainments?

O Yes @® No

Section 10 of 21

PROVISION OF LIVEMUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing live music?

C Yes @& No

Section 11 of 21

PROVISION OF RECORDED MUSIC

See guidance on regulated entertainment
Will you be providing recorded music?

© Yes  No
.—--|-Standard Days And Timings

@ Queen’s Printer and Coniroller of HMSO 2009




Continued from previouspage...

MONGAY Give timingsin 24 hour clogk.
Sart [0800 End (¢.9., 16:00) and only give detailsfor the days
e T e et o

TUESDAY
Sat
] Y

WEDNESDAY
- »

. )

THURSDAY

End
s ] oo [

FRDAY
St End
st [ ] e [ ]

SATURDAY
st -

a ] W

SUNDAY
Sert End
st [ ] Bd [ ]

Will the playing of recorded music take place indoors or outdeors orboth? ~ Where taking place in abuilding or other
structure tick as appropriate. Indoors may

@ Indoors O Outdoors  Both include atent.

State type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant further details, for example (but not
exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified or unamplified.

Recorded music (via Spotify application) to be played via an amplifier to 4 individua bookshelf speakers situated around
the coffee shop. Asit isbackground music only, it is not played at aloud volume.

State any seasonal variations for playing recorded music

For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will oceuf-pnwadditional daysduring the summer months.

None.

© Queen's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009



Continued from previouspage...

I |

Non-standard timings. Where the premises will be used for the playing of recorded music at different timesfrom those listed
inthe column on the left, list below

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on aparticular day e.g. Christimas Eve.

None.

‘Section 12 of 21

PROVISION OF PERFORMANCES OF DANCE

See guidance on regulated entertainment

Will you be providing performances of dance?

O Yes ® No

' Section 13 0f 21

PROVISION OF ANYTHING OF A SIMILAR DESCRIPTION TO LIVE MUSIC, RECORDED MUSIC OR PERFORMANCES OF
DANCE

See guidance on regulated éntertainment
Will you be providing anything similar to live music, recorded music or
performances of dance?

O Yes @® No

Section 14 of 21

LATE NIGHT REFRESHMENT

Will you be providing late night refreshment?
O Yes ® No

Section 15 of 21

SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

Will you be selling or supplying alcohol?
@ Yes O No
Standard DaysAnd Timings
MONDAY

Give timingsin 24 hour clock.
Sart [08:00 End [1730 | (9. 16:00)and only give detailsfor the days

of the week when you intend the premises
Sart [ End E to be used for the activily.

Sant o800 | End [1730 |
Start | |

TUESDAY

© Queen’s Printer and Condroller of HMSO 2009

.



Confinued fiom previous page...

WEDNESDAY
Stant [os00 | End
] Y —

THURSDAY
s -
st [ ] e [ ]

FRIDAY
am -
e Y —

SATURDAY
sor o
Y Y —

SUNDAY
s ot [ ]
o [ Y —

Ifthe sale of alcohol isfor consumption on
the premises select on, if the sale of alcohol
@® Onthepremises O Offthepremises O Both is for consumption away from the premises
select off. If the sale of alcohol isfor
econsumption on the premisesand away
from the premises select both.

Will the sale of alcohol be for consumption:

Sate any seasonal variations

Forexample (but not exclusively) where the activity will occur on additional daysduring the summer months.

None.

Non-standard timings. Where the premiseswill be used for the supply of alcohol at different times from those listed in the
column on the left, list below

Forexample (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on aparticular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

None.

i
!
H

Qate the name and details of the individual whom you wish to gpecify on the
Ixcenoe aspremises supervisor B

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 14



Cantinued from previouspége...

Name

First name lBenjamin I

Family name |Nicholson }

Date of birth [21 [/ [o7]/ [ 1983 |

dd mm yyyy

Enter the contact'saddress

Building number or name |19 I

Sreet !Albion Road ]

District I ‘

City ortown IEastb.o’urne ]
|

County or adminisirative area |East Sussex

Postcode |BN22 8HL

Country |united Kingdom |
Personal Licence number

(if known) [1320/050481 |
Issuing licensing authority |Eastbourne T !

(if known)

PROPOSED DESIGNATED PREMISES SUPERVISOR CONSENT

How will the consent form of the proposad designated premises supervisor
be supplied to the authority?

( Hectronically, by the proposed designated premises supervisor

(& Asan attachment to thisapplication

Reference number for consent Ifthe consent form is already submitted, ask

form (if known) the proposed designated premises
supervisor for its 'system reference' or 'your
reference’.

Section 16 of 21

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT

Highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, or other entertainment or matters ancillary 1o the use of the
premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

Give information about anything intended to occur at the premisesor ancillary to the use of the premiseswhich may give
riseto concern in respect of children, regardiess of whether you intend children to have accessto the premises, for example
(but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, filmsfor restricted age groups etc gambling machines etc.

None.

@ Queen's Frinter and Condroller of HMSO 2009

Page 15



Continiued from previouspage...
Section 17 of 21
HOURSPREMISES ARE OPEN TO THE PUBLIC
Standard DaysAnd Timings
MONDAY . L
Sart End g.\g.a,‘;g;)r:)g)’sa;ndzgnl:; ;{vc:%ce';.ailstorthgdays
sat [ ] tnd [ Jtobousatorthesaviy
TUESDAY
as e
s [ ea [ ]
WEDNESDAY
2 e
s [ ] e [
THURSDAY
San e
s [ o ]
FRDAY
Sar erd
Sat [ ] End | |
SATURDAY
Son e
| e[|
SUNDAY
Son
Sart |
Sate any seasonal variations
For example (but not exclusively) where the activity will accur on additional daysduring the summer months.
None.
Non.standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises to be open to the members and guests at different times from
those listed in the column on the left, list below
L.Eorexample (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to gg gnlongeron aparticular day e.g. Christmas Eve.
“|None. e v

& Queen's Frinter and Cantroller of HMSQ 2009

Page 16



Continued fromi previouspage...

 Section 18 of 21

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:
a) General — all four licensing objectives (b c,d,e)

List here slepsyou will take to promote all four licensing objectivestogether.

We will install and diligently operate strong management controls and effective training of all staff so that they are aware of
the premiseslicence and the requirementsto meet the four licensing objectives with particular attention to: &/ no selling of
alcohol to underage people b/ no drunk and disorderly behaviour on the premises area ¢/ vigilance in preventing the use
and sale ofillegal drugsd/ no violent and anti-social behaviour. To further promote these licensing objectives no vertical
drinking will be permitted on the premises. All drinks must be consumed seated at atable alter they have been delivered to
them by a member of staff.

The designated premises supervisor isohligated and commitied to be in day-to-day control of the premises, to provide
good training for all staff on the Licensing Act (Training Record), to make or authorise each sale, 1o effectively operate and
train-othersin the *Challenge 25' policy o prevent the supply of alcofial te undér-age drinkers.

The premiseswill also be sufficiently equipped to meet the four licensing objectives. A CCTV system, fire alarm and
emergency lighting are all installed and regularly maintained. Documentation will ensure compliance with the objectives
by logging sales refusals, health & safety incidents and accidents.

We know that it is necessary 10 carry out our furictionswith the purpose of promoting these four objectives. We promise to
|support these objectives through their operating schedulesand other measures (including staff training and qualifications,
policies, and Strategic partnershipswith other agencies).

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

The coffee shop is fitted with CCTV cameras with a record function that covers all main public areas {shop floor & outside
tables).

Asdrinking will only be permitted whilst seated there will not be an opportunity for groups of people to loiter. A sét of clear
and legible notice will also advise customers:

=that any offensive language or violent behaviourwill not be tolerated.
*warning of potential criminal activity, such astheft, that may target customers will be displayed
* Not selling of alcohol to drunk or intoxicated customers.

Staff will be well trained in asking customersio use premisesin an orderly and respectful manner. Staff will also receive
conflict resolution training to diffuse any potential issueswith intoxicated customers as quickly as possible.

The cafe will not offer any irresponsible drinking promotions such as BOGOF. Drinking water will be provided and made
easily available for all customers. There will be no vertical drinking permitted. All drinks must be consumed sitting down at a
table. All drinks are delivered to customer'stables.

¢) Public safety

'The cofiee shop is fitted with a fire alarm and emergency lighting system throughout the premisesthat is regularly tested
and maintained;

@ Queenr's Riinter and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 17



Confinued from previouspage...

[ATire sk assessment (FHA) was completed in January 2017 and the lindings acted upon. Il any signilicant changesare
made to the building, a new FRA will be immediately sought. In any case; the FRA will be reviewed annually by the
company Directorswho are familiar with the original FRA. The coffee shop alst has a fire emergency plan that all staff
receive training on and are familiar with.

The coffee shop hasa health & safety policy that isregularly reviewed and updated where negessary.

An accident registerwill be kept on the premisesto record any incidentsthat resulted in the public or staff being hurt or
nearly hurt. Each incident will be acted upon to reduce the risk of it reoceurring.

All key parts of the premises and all fittings are reguiarly checked and maintained to ensure that they are in a good order-at
all timesand in a safe condition.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

A Prominent, clear and legible notice will be displayed at the exit requesting the public to respect the needs of nearby
residents and to leave thie premises and the aréa quietly. Customers will be asked not to stand around loudly talking in the
street outside the premises

Deliveries of goods necessary for the operation of thebusginess will be carried out at such atime or in such amanner asto
prevent nuisance and disturbance to nearby residents.

We will ensure that staff who arrive early morning or depart late at night when the business has:.ceased trading conduct
[themselvesin such a manner to avoid causing disturbance to nearby residents. The movemment of bins and rubbish outside
the premiseswill be kept to aminimum after 11.00pm.

The music in the café will always be kept at areasonable volume. Asthe music is for background purposesonly it will never
reach a loud volume. However, to prevent music and chalter escaping the premises, the café's entrance door and windows
will not be left open. Furthermore, outside seating will be removed after 9pm to prévent customers from making noise
outside the café after thistime.

€) The protection of children from harm

All staff will receive training ori and operate the ‘Challenge 25’ policy. The ‘Challenge 25’ sign will be clearly displayed within
the café. Staff will only accept the following forms of genuine identification as proof of age:

* Passport;

European Union photocard driving licence

« Photographic identity card bearing the national Proof of Age Standards Scheme (PASS) hologram

» National identity card issued by a European Union member state {other than the United Kingdom), Norway, Iceland,
Liechtenstein or Switzerland.

+ Biometric Immigration Document.

A refusal of sale log book will also be kept to record all the instances where personswere refused alcohel by a member of
staff because they did not meet the 'Challenge 25’ policy requirements.

Section 19 of 21

NOTES ON DEMONSTRATING ENTITLEMENT TO WORKIN THE UK

® Queen’s Frinter and Controlier of HMSCO 2009

Page 18



Continued from previouspage...

Entitlement to work/immigration statusfor individual applicantsand applicationsfrom partnershipswhich are not
limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who isresident in the UKwho:

. doesnot have theright to live and workiin the UK or
s issubject to a condition preventing him or herfrom doing workrelating to the carrying on of a licensable
activity.

Any premiseslicence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 will become invalid if the holder

ceasesto be entitled to work in the UK

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are.not subject 10 acondition preventing

them from doing work relating to the carrying on of alicensable activity. They do thisby providirig with this application

copies or scanned copies of the following documents {which do not nead to be certified).

Documentswhich demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK

e An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport asthe child of the

holder, is A British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies having the right of abode in the UK [plezse see
note below about which sections of the passport to copyl.

s An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a person named in the passport
asthe child of the holder, isa national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A Registration Certificate or document certifying permarient residence issued by the Home Office tc a national
of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland.

. A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a national of a European
Economic Area country or Switzerland.

° A current Biometric Inmigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, or hasno time limit on their
stay in the UK

] A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration control,isallowed to stay
indefinitely in the UK, hasthe right of abode in the UK, or hasno time limit on their stay in the UK.

. A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder with an endorsement

indicating that the named person isallowed to stay indefinitely in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in
the UK, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person's permanent National
Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or aprevious employer.

° A full birth or adoption certificate issued in the UKwhich includes the name(s) of at least one of the hoider’s
parents or adoptive parents, when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s
permanent National Insurance number and their name isstied by a Government agency or a previous employer.

. Abirth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or Ireland when produced in
combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number and their
name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

° A certificate of registration or naturalisation asa British citizen, when produced in combination with an
official document giving the person’spermanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a
Government agency or a previcusemployer.

. A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UKand iscurrently allowed to
work and isnot subject to acondition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity.

® Queen’s Printer and Cantroller of HMSO 2009

Page 19




Continued from previouspage...
. A current Biometric Inmigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by the Home Office to the
holder which indicatesthat the named person can currently stay in the UKand is allowed to work relation to
thecarrying on of a licensable activity.

° A current Residence Card issued by the Home Oifice to a persen who isnot a national of .a European Economic
Areastate or Switzerland but who isa family member of such a national 6r who has derivative rights of
residence.

U A current Immigration Status Document containing a phiotograph issued by the Home Office to the holder

with an endorsement indicating that the named person may stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not
subject to a condition preventing the holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity
when produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance
number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer.

o A Certificate of Application, lessthan 6 months old, issued by the Home Office under regulation 17(3) or 18A
(2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area) Regulations 2008, to a person who is not a national of a
European EconomicArea state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has
derivative rights of residence.

. Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their permission to be in the UK
with the Home Office such asthe Home Office acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or
reasonable evidence that the person hasan appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration
decision, such asan appeal or administrative review reference number.

° Reasonable evidence that aperson who is not a national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but
who is a family member of such anational or who has derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in
the UKincluding -

® evidence of the applicant’'s own identity —such as a passport,
. evidence of their relationship with the European Economic Area family member —e.g.a marriage
certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and
o evidence that the Eurcpean Economic Areanational hasa right of permanent residence in the UK or isone
ofthe following if they have been in the UK for more than 3 menths:
()] working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the employer,

(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accountswith abank,

(iii) studying e.J. letter from the school, college or university and evidence of sufficient funds; or

(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements,
Family members of European Economic Area nationalswho are studying or financially independent must also provide
evidence that the European Economic Area national and any family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the
UK. This can include a private miedical insurance policy, an BHIC card or an $1, S or S3 form.
Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. !f the document copied is a passport, a copy of the
following pages should be provided:-
(i) any page containing the holder'spersonal détailsincluding nationality;
(ii) any page containing the holder'sphotograph;
{iii) any page containing the holder's signature;
{iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and
{v) any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in the UK and is permitted to
work.
if the document is not apassport, a copy of the whole document should be provided.
Your right 1o work will be checked aspart of your licensing application and this could involve uschecking your immigration
status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be
determined until you have complied with thisguidance.

Section 20 of 21
NOTES ON REGULATED ENTERTAINMENT =

@ Queeri's Printer and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 20




Confinued from previous page...
In terms of specific regulated entertainmentsplease notethat:

Plays: no licenice is réquired for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.
Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in.community premises between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day provided that the audience does not exceéd 500 and the organiser (a) getsconsent to thé
screening from aperson who isresponsible for the prémises; and (b} ensuresthat each such screening abides
by age classification ratings.
Indoor sporting events:no licenceisrequired for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided
that the audience doesnot exceed 1000.
Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Poman
wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not
exceed 1000. Combined fighting sporis—defined as & contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or
wrestling with one or more martial arts—are licensable as aboxing orwrestling entertainment rather than an
indoor sporting event.
Live music: no licence permission isrequired for:
aperformance of unamplified live music between 08.00-and 23.00 on any day, on any premises.
aperformance of amplified livé music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell
alcohol for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not
licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience doesnot exceed 500.
aperformance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in achurch hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence 1o sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.
aperformarce of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23,00 on any day, at the non-residential premises
of (i) alocal authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that () the audience doesnot exceed 500,
and (b) the organiser getsconsent for the performance on the relevant premisesfrom: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (i) the schoel or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital.
Recorded Music: no licence permission isrequired for:
any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol
for consumption on those premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall,
community hall, or other similar community premises, that isnot licensed by a premises licence to sell
alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the premises.
any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at the non-residential gremisesof (i) a
local authority, or (i) a school, or {iii) a hogpital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b)
the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local authority
concerned, or {ii) the school proprietor or (i) the health care provider for the hospital.

® Queen's Printer and Consroller of HMSO 2009

Page 21




Continued from previouspage...

L] Dance:no licence isrequired for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any-day, provided that the
audience doesnot exceed 500. However, a performance which amountsto adult entertainment remains
licensable.

] Cross activity exemptions: no licence isrequired between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, with no limit on
audience size for:

[+] any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority where the entertainment isprovided
by or on behalf of the local authority;

+] any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health care provider where the
entertainment isprovided by or on behalf of the health care provider;

0 any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the entertainment isprovided by or
on behalf of the'school propristor; and

(¢} any entertainment (excluding films and aboxing or wrestling entertainment) taking place at a travelling
circus, provided that (a) it takes place within a moveable structure that accorhmodates the audience, and
{b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for more than 28 consecutive days.

Section 21 of 21

PAYMENT DETAILS

Thisfee must be paid to the authority. If you complete the application onling, you must pay it by debit or credit card.
Premises Licence Fees are determined by the non domestic rateable value of the premises.

To find out apremises non domestic rateable value go to the Valuation Office Agency site at http//www.voagov.uk/
business rates/indexhtm

Band A - No RVto'£4300 £100.00
Barid B- £4301 to £33000 £190.00
Band C - £33001 to £87000 £315.00
Band D - £87001 to £125000 £450.00*
Band E- £125001 and over £635.00*

*If the premises rateable value isin Bands D or Eand the premises is primarily used for the consumption of alcohol on the
premises then you are required to pay a higher fee according to the Licensing Feestable. hitp//www.eastbourne.gov.uk/
health/environmental/fees

Band D - £87001 to £125000 £900.00
Band E- £125001 and over £1,905.00

There isan exemption from the payment of feesin relation to the provision of regulated entertainment at church halls,
chapel halls or premises of a similar nature, village halls, parish or community halls, or other premises of a similar nature. The
costs associated with thess licences will be met by central Government. If, however, the licence also authorisesthe usa of
the premises for the supply of alcohel or the provision of late night refreshment, a fee will be required.

Schoolsand sixth form colieges are exempt from the fees associated with the authorisation of regulated entertainment
where the entertainment isprovided by and at the school or college and for the purposesof the school or college.

If you operate alarge event you are subject to ADDITIONAL feesbased upon the number in attendance at any one time

Capacity 5000-9999 £1,000.00
Capacity 10000 -14999 £2,000.00

Capacity 15000-19999 £4,000.00

Capacity 20000-29999 £8,000.00

Capacity 30000-39999 £16,000.00

Capacity 40000-49999 £24,000.00

Capacity 50000-59999 £32,000.00 ,
Capasb0000-69999 £40,000.00 Db
Capacity 70000-79999 £48,000.00 T

@ Queen’s Printer and Coniroller of HMS0 2009

Page 22




Continued from previouspage...

Capacity 80000-89999 £66,000.00
Capacity 90000 and over £64,000.00
* Fee amount (£) 190.00
DECLARATION

+ Vwe understand it isan offence, liable on conviction to a fine up to level 5 onthe standard scale, under section 158 of the
Licensging Act 2003, to make a false statemient in or in connection with this application.

Ticking this box indicates you have read and understood the above declaration

Thissection should be completed by the applicant, unless you answered "Yes" 10 the question "Are you an agent acting on
behalf of the applicant?

* Full name [Benjamin Nicholson |
* Capacity [Director |
* Date {17/ |10]7 | 2017 |
dd mm yyyy
[ ~ Add another signatory l

Onice you'ré finished you need to do the following:

1. Save this form to your computer by clicking file/save as...
2.Go backto hitps//www.gov.uk/apply-for-a-licence/premi
with your application.

Don't forget to make sure you have all your supporting documentation to hand.

1 to upload thisfile and continue

ITISAN OFFENCE LUABLE TO SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE
LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN ORIN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

ITISAN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THEIMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY
KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY AREDISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIRIMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO
CONDITIONS ASTO EMPLOYMENT WILL BELIABLETOQ A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THEIMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THESAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN
QFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE
ISDISQUALIFIED

© Queen’s Printer and Controller of HMS0 2009

Page 23




OFFICE USEONLY

Applicant reference number

Fee paid

Paymerit provider refererice

B_MS Payment Reference

Payment status

Payment authorisation date

Date and time submitted

Approval deadline

L L L e L J

Error message

l

L

|

l

|
Payment authorisation code ]

l

|

l

|

O

Is Digitally signed

<Previous 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 2] Next>

© Queen's Frinter and Controller of HMSO 2009

Page 24



Appendix 2

b}
sy




| EASTBOURNE BORGUGH
COoUNCIE

DATE REN®IVED

| 26 OCT 2017
L\@ \! +5- S ‘

27 0CT 2017 —

DRIGIAL AT s T a~em |
POST RCCM

23] 10/0.0F

ol o A Conm

S poim:»k-o!
o oy o o (a3 consrlescen( ot
[\vﬁh‘(‘ eib\\b'\-)\;v\-\ - S Lo ,L);"Lm

oINSBAY S cah ROl v e
ol cohel U Late A 12 goﬂw—l-o be core
™AAA ol “""‘"8_\' CAx e w\fomo...at Sy

o Srdo TR col;l;eels%f,.

L~ tonsides/ meumn,

haisy \o v

Page 26




. Appendix 3

[}
A

Murrae Hume

From: Ben Nicholson <ben@nelsoncoffee.co.uk>

Sent: 27 October 2017 13:47

To: Wolfe, Catherine

Cc: Danielle Ball; Murrae Hume; Denham.vokins@sussex.pnn.police.uk; Wilkes, Richard
Subject: Re: Nelson Coffee, 4 Terminus Road, Eastbourne BN21 3LP

Dear Cathie,

Thank you for your email.

I confirm that I agree to all conditions and the amended times for the supply of alcohol.

Best wishes,
Ben

Ben Nicholson
Co-Owner, Nelson Coffee Co.

Address: 4 Terminus Road, BN21 3LP
Tel: 07710 989340

Web: nelsoncoffee.co.uk

Email: ben@nelsoncoffee.co.uk

On 27 Oct 2017, at 10:32, <Catherine. Wolfe(@sussex.pnn.police.uk>
<Catherine. Wolfe@sussex.pnn.police.uk> wrote:

Dear Mr. Nicholson,

I'am in receipt of your application for a new premises licence at the above address. From our
telephone conversation yesterday | understand that the premises is a coffee shop with a counter
area and 38 covers. | further understand that if a premises licence is granted the coffee shop will be
run as a café/bar. | note the steps you have offered to promote the four licensing objectives and the
hours requested for the supply of alcohol, recorded music and opening to the public.

Requested Hours: Supply of alcohol, recorded music and times the premises will be open to the
public:

Monday to Wednesday: 08:00hrs — 17:30hrs

Thursday to Sunday: 08:00hrs — 23:00hrs

We discussed the fact that the hours you have requested are the same as the opening times and |
pointed out to you that the terminal hour for the supply of alcohol needs to be less than the
opening times. This is to allow customers, who have perhaps ordered a drink at 22:50hrs, the time
to finish it without having to rush because they must vacate the premises no later than 23:00hrs.

In light of that you have agreed to amend the hours for the supply of alcohol as follows:-

Monday to Wednesday: 08:00hrs — 17:00hrs
Thursday to Sunday: 08:00hrs — 22:30hrs

1
Page 27



The following is a list of conditions | require to be attached to your licence when/if granted:-

Substantial food and non-intoxicating beverages (including drinking water) shall be available during
licensing hours in all parts of the premises where liquor is sold. The supply of alcohol for
consumption on the premises shall only be by waiter/waitress service to persons seated at tables or
similar.

CCTV: Digital CCTV and appropriate recording equipment to be installed in accordance with Home
Office Guidelines relating to UK Police Requirements for Digital CCTV System, (PSDB publication
09/05) operated and maintained throughout the premises internally and externally to cover all
public areas, including the entrance to the premises. The system shall be on and recording at all
times the premises licence is in operation.

a) The CCTV cameras and recording equipment must be of sufficient quality to work in
all lighting levels inside the premises at all times.

b) CCTV footage will be stored for a minimum of 28 days

c¢) The management will give full and immediate cooperation and technical assistance
to the Police in the event that CCTV footage is required for the prevention and
detection of suspected or alleged crime.

d) The CCTV images will record and display dates and times, and these times will be
checked regularly to ensure their accuracy.

e} Subject to Data Protection guidance and legislation, the management of the
premises will ensure that key staff are fully trained in the operation of the CCTV,
and will be able to download selected footage onto a disk for the police without
difficulty or delay and without charge to Sussex Police.

f)  Any breakdown or system failure will be notified to the police immediately &
remedied as soon as practicable.

All staff will be trained in licensing law and the responsible sale of alcohol prior to commencement
of selling alcohol; a staff training manual will be kept and maintained at the premises and made
available for inspection by police licensing officers and local authority officers on request. Refresher
training will be given to all staff at least every six months by the DPS or an accredited trainer.

An incident book will be kept and maintained at the premises and made available for inspection by
police, police licensing officers and local authority officers on request. This book shall solely be used
for the purpose of recording incidents.

A refusals register will be kept and maintained at the premises and made available for inspection by
police, police licensing officers and local authority officers on request.

All staff shall have written authorisations from the Designated Premises Supervisor to permit them
to sell alcohol.

A 'Challenge 25' policy shall be in operation at the premises and staff will be suitably trained to
implement this policy. The only form of ID that will be accepted are a passport, a photographic
driving licence or a Proof of Age card bearing the 'PASS' hologram.

I would be grateful if you would respond to this email using the Reply All button no later than
Wednesday 1% November 2017. You will need to state your agreement, or otherwise, to the
conditions and the amended times for the supply of alcohol in your email.

Kind regards,

Cathie Wolfe ABII

Eastbourne, Lewes, Wealden, Hastings & Rother District Licensing Officer
Local Policing Support Team, Bexhill Police Station

Terminus Road, Bexhill, East Sussex TN39 3NR

Telephone 101 Ext. 564241

www.sussex.police.uk

Sussex Police — Serving Sussex

The information contained in this communication is intended solely for the person and organisation to
whom it is addressed. If you have received this message in error, please contact the sender as soon

2
Page 28



	Agenda
	3 New Premises Licence - Nelson Coffee Co, 4 Terminus Road, Eastbourne, BN21 3LP
	Variation to a Premises Licence - Nelson Coffee Co, 4 Terminus Road, Eastbourne, BN21 3LP - Appendix 1
	Variation to a Premises Licence - Nelson Coffee Co, 4 Terminus Road, Eastbourne, BN21 3LP - Appendix 2
	Variation to a Premises Licence - Nelson Coffee Co, 4 Terminus Road, Eastbourne, BN21 3LP - Appendix 3


